Jones, Carol

From: Whiteley, Brett

Sent: Thursday, 28 November 2024 5:19 PM

To: Jones, Carol

Subject: FW: Ad in Mercury Tomorrow

Attachments: Tipalea_Devonport_Press_Ad_The_Mercury_FA_R.pdf

Phone:
Mobile
Public Building 53 St John Street

UNCESTON TAS 7250

W DI SITRET,

pra.A.oc

From: Scott Spanton W
Sent: Monday, November i1, :

To: Whiteley, Brett <Brett.Whiteley@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Subject: Ad in Mercury Tomorrow

I You don't often get email fro_

Hi Brett

Devonport Council passed on your contact details. | just wanted to give you a heads up that | have placed the
attached full page advertisement in both the Mercury and Advocate tomorrow which respectfully calls for action on

Stony Rise Village in Devonport.

{ am not interested in creating any “gotcha” moments tomorrow, so | wanted to make sure that everyone is well
aware of this in advance.

| feel like everyone knows this was a bad decision and that given the public comments to date our political leaders
want to find a way around that decision and see it approved - but no one wants to be the one to put it forward in
case they get shot down... By raising it publicly in this way I'm giving you guys the cloud cover and public support to

push this forward.

Please let anyone know that needs to know.

Kind Regards

ott Span Chief Executive Officer| Tipalea Partners Pty Ltd

U L.arence Street, Sydney NSW



ADVERTISEMENT

After alot of investigations and sdvice, there ara only two
atternatives to providing Devonport with the essential
infrastructure that is Stony Rise Village:

1. Wecould go through the ssme process sgain and hope fora
ditfferent cutcoma from the Tasmanian Pianning Commission
{TPC). Thie will be unhecessarily coatly, delsy the project by
18 months and carries the risk of being rejected again; or

2. The State Governmaent can creste a very simple and
specific plece of legisiation to approve Stony Rise Village
very quickiy.

The story so far.

Earlier this yesr tha TPC rejected our rezoning application to create Stony Rise
Villsge inDevonport. it woulkd have brought competition, choice, convenlence,
lower prices and over 1.200 job opportunities to the region - and would probably
have added $25,000 to the vaiue of syary houss in the local arsa!

This project has seen overwheiming and very public suppori from Devonport CRy
Council, the Chsmberof Commarce, Pramiar Jeremy Rockliff, Opposition Lesder
Dean Winter, Planning Minister Falix Eills and (ocal Labor member Shane Broad -
not ta mention local businesses, major national employers and our incredible local
communky. Apparently eyeryone supports Stony Rise Viliage except the TPC and
the owners of the only compating shopping centra in Davonport!

Stony Rise Vikage is criticalinfrastructure for this strongly growing community
and we believe Tasmanla’s 3% largest city deserves batter.

There's been a lot of talk, but now we need action.

In the wake of the TPC's decision, it has bsen encouraqging to see the outpouring
of support from sk sides of Parlisment and business leaders. R is abundantly clear
that the TPC's decision didn't passthe pub test.

Premier RockiiT "Wae cannot silow cecisions iike this to stand in the way of
economic growth, of jobs, and of progress, We wii take 8 good hard look at
the rules that led to this decision. And we wili 1ake action [0 ensure common-
sense prevalis.”

Planning Mintstar ENls coked it » “handbroke on jobs®.

Labor member Dr Broed “why would the Liberal minority government want to
deter developments like this?”

It'etime for our poilticsl leaders 1o folow through.

To us, Itappasrathe Tesmanian government has in the past adopted a very “hands
of " approachin terms of involvement in the planning process - however it's now
time to get the hands dirty end make a change for the better.

Electad by the people, torthe people” and this is overwheimingly needed and
supported by the people.

So, what Is Involved? What are you asking for?

1 am respectfully caliing on the Tagmanian State Governmant to introduce a8
single piece of legisietion that is very specific inapproving the Stony Rise Village
application - not something that can be usad in future to approve other projects,
but for Stony Rise Vitlage only.

Given the support shown to date by both sides of Pariament | would hope that
tegisiation would have tha full support of allLibsral, Labor and indepsndent
members of Parllament - which would allow us to stert bullding next year!

AUTHORISED BY Scott Spanton; CED ~ Tipalea Partners
50 Clarence Street, Sydney

Great news Devonport - there is
a Stony Rise Village solution!

That scunds controversiall Wouldn't it set a bad precadent?

The onty thing controversial in this whole process has been the decision of
the TPC!

And no, It won't sst a bad precedent going forward - this ls somethingthat la
clearly needed and d by the psople - It would not be s contentious decision
stall.

The only precedent it will st s one that shows cur politiclans are witling to
rollup their sleeves and work togetherto help defiver despersteiy needed new
infrastructure to Tasmania’s growing communities.

Has this been done befors In Tassle?

Yes, it has been done beforein Tesmania- but onfar more contentious projects
with significant environmental impacts that ended up having significant political
and community backlash. Given the overwheiming support for Stony Risa Village,
there will be no political or community backlash.

Is this done anywhere sise?

Absolutelyit is! Everyother state calisinprojects whenneeded. Just two weeks
ago the Victorlan planning minister calied in and approved 8 two-tower residentiz
scheme at Coburg, sround Skm narth of the Meibourne CBO.

When callingin the application for approval, ths Victorian Planning Minister
sald the “approval will ensure the project doss not gat stuck in VCAT

and hundreds of good quatity homes for famities snd young Yictorisns cen
get bulit”,

We are asking for the sama approach.

Step up leaders - please don’t fall us now!

Creating great retail centres is what we do. Our Glebe Hill Vilage centre in Howtsh
- opened 2 years ago - crastad over 1100 job opportunities duringits development
and s now recognised ss one of the best centres inAustralia. And just last week
our Kingston centre was approved by Council and we will begin construction in
January end creste over 1,200 job opper tunities. Both of these are 8 $50mvote of
confidance in Tasmania,

We have done the numbars and the crazything is thet thisretsit centre at Stony
Rise / Devonport is needed far mora desperatety, and will trade far stronger, than
aither of cur Howrah or Kingstoncentres|

Political leaders, overtoyou. Surely we can make this happen in the November
sittings of Parilament? if not, why not?

Sincersty
ScottSpanton
CEO, Tipaisa Partners

P.S. Stayupto date with all things Stony Rize Viilage at
¥




Jones, Carol

From: Whiteley, Brett
Sent: Thursday, 28 November 2024 5:19 PM
To: Jones, Carol
Subject: FW: SRV Media Notes - 12 November _Final.pdf
Attachments: SRV Media Notes - 12 November _Final.pdf
niscer for —‘-n‘—r“"'“a‘;rr 7
| tovest
Phone: 77 1035
Mobil
Public Bunaing > eet
LAUNCESTON TAS 7250
From: Scott Spanton

Sent: Monday, November 11, 2024 2:46 PM
To: Whiteley, Brett <Brett.Whiteley@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Subject: SRV Media Notes - 12 November _Final.pdf

These were the notes my guys provided the papers as well.

Regards

Scott Sianton



STONY RISE VILLAGE
Mediz Notes for 12 November

Quotes

Scott Spanton, CEO of Tipales Partners. Developer of Stony Rise Vlllege_

I think everyone knows this was & bad decision, and from the public comments that politiclans have mads, it looks like they also want to
overrule that decision and see it spproved...... but no one wants to be the ona to put it forward in case thay get shot down!

By raising it publicly in this way I'm giving them the cloud cover and public support to push this forwerd.”

"Egsentioal retail infrastructure like we have proposed provides sefe and convenient access to everyday shopping is something that is taken for
granted everywhere else in Austratlia ~ it is & tight, not a privilage!

Why does Davonport effectively have to beg for what the rest of the country takes for granted?”

“The math is pretty simpie... A full-line supermarket of st least 3,200 square metres is required for every 8,000 to 10,000 people. The catchment
for Stony Rise Village is around 40,000 people, meaning it could support five full-ne supermarkets but has only two! There is an overwhelming
nesd for this centre - people shouldn't have to battle their way into the CBD just to get their everyday shopping!*

~To date we have invested over $8.5 million to try and make Stony Rise Villege heppen — that’s real money, not Government money, not Council
money, not big bank money but real moneay from real people. Let's stop wasting time and money and get on with it!*



Press Release Q&A

SAMPLE QUESTIONS SAMPLE RESPONSES

Why was TPC approval of Stony Rise Village needed instead of Councll?  Verbal response - Council approved it unanimously then the
rezoning elso needed to get TPC approval.




SAMPLE QUESTIONS

SAMPLE RESPONSES

Doss Devonport really need another shopping centre? What is this based  The math i pretty simple... A full tina supermarket (> 3,200m2) is

on?

What will be the impact on the local community f Stony Rise Village lent
bunt?

What will happen with the Stony Rige Villege site if the centre isn't bullt?

required for every 8,000-10,000 people. The catchment is around
40,000 people and as such could support 5 full line supermarkets
but has only 2! There is an overwhelming need for this centre ~
people shouldn't have to battle their way into the CBD just to get
their everyday shopping!

Less jobs. Digher pricas, more cammuitas into the CBD, less
And oul Centre wouki protably ada $28,000in ¥alue 1o every
house i e ares - Uit look at what isppened o1 Glebe Hill atter
WE OpEned (HoHe -l wad o (ot more than that!

Nothing wilt happen.

Although if | really wanted to be a pain in the butt to the regions
dominant pub and bottle shop liquor group that strongly objected
to Stony Rise Village throughout the TPC process, we could
probably build a massive Dan Murphy's or Liquorland on there -
but that's not what the community really needs.

Wouldn't that be a dumb outcome thenks to the TPC decision!

With its current zoning it has been vacant for 10 years and if itisn’t
changed it will probably continue to be that vacant eyesore.



SAMPLE RESPONSES

- s - -

Doyou ct the Tes State Government to step in, given the public 1 would hope so given the public comments to date!
support from Premier Rockiiff and others?

"We cannot atiow decisions like this to stand in the way of
economic growth.,. we will take action to ensure
commonsense prevails,”

Well, there's been a lot of talk, and while that is great end has
elevated the issue from planning boardrooms and into the public
domain, now we need to see some action.

Vic? waeke ago the Victorian planning minister called in g tower for
approval to get it out of the VCAT procsss and said this “will
ensure the project does not get stuck in VCAT and hundreds of
good quslity homes for families and young Victorians can get
built.”

We are asking for the same commonsense approach.



SAMPLE QUESTIONS
What suppen kave you Nad $2 167 1oi the prinect?

Havae any retailers expressed Interest in leasing within Stony Rise Village?

SAMPLE RESPONSES

THIS project has Seen evervliemng and vory public suppon HHm
every corner of Tasmania. From Devanport City Council, 1he
Chiamier of Commece, Premier Jeiemy Rackhf!, Oppulﬂoo
Lesder Doan mm Hammg Hlnhur mwsm«m MLM

national unpwﬁs 200 i IBCTEAIDIE (0558 coammlw.

Apparently, svaryone suppors Steny Rise Village excopt the TPC
and tha senars of 11 only eempeting SHORPINg Centie in.

Devanport

This will be the strongest shopping centre we have devsloped,
stronger then Glebe Hill Village or what we are about to start at
Kingston.

At this stage we still have the big national retailers committed to
the centre for whenaver it gets built but unfortunately with the
time delays and uncertainty we have faced, we have had to tear
up tha lease agreements we had with smaller Mum & Dad locat
retailars and we have also refunded their deposits.

Of the nationals we still have Woolworths, the region’s only
Chemist Warehouse, BWS, and a couple of other smaller ones
stilt on the hook wanting to open in Stony Rise Village





